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MEMORANDUM 
Legislative Fiscal Office 
900 Court St. NE, Room H-178 
Salem, Oregon 97301 
Phone 503-986-1828 
FAX 503-373-7807 
 

 
To: 

Natural Resources Subcommittee 

From: John Terpening, Legislative Fiscal Office 
(503) 986-1824 

Date: June 15, 2015 

Subject: HB 2653 
Work Session Recommendations 

 
 

 
HB 2653 relates to location of apiaries. The bill requires the Oregon State University 
Extension Services, in consultation with the Department of Agriculture and beekeeping 
organizations, to establish a written policy on best practices for beekeeping within 
residential areas and dissemeate best practices and make information available to 
governing bodies and the public. 
 
There are no amendments. 
 
 
Measure to Full 
 
LFO recommends the measure be moved to the full Joint Committee on Ways and 
Means.   
 

Motion #1:  Move HB 2653 to the full committee with a Do Pass 

recommendation. 
 
Assignment of Carriers 
 
 Full:_____________________________________ 
 2nd Chamber:_____________________________ 


